

Message

From: Byers, Dan [DByers@USChamber.com]
Sent: 9/28/2018 7:40:24 PM
To: Beach, Christopher [beach.christopher@epa.gov]
CC: Kunding, Kelly [kunding.kelly@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: GEI

Hi Christopher,

On behalf of Karen Harbert and our team at GEI, I just wanted to send a belated thanks to AA Wheeler and your team for joining our leadership council meeting this week. Our members greatly appreciated the discussion and Mr. Wheeler's generosity with his time.

Have a great weekend!
Dan

From: Beach, Christopher [mailto:beach.christopher@epa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:06 PM
To: Byers, Dan
Cc: Kunding, Kelly
Subject: RE: GEI

Dan, sorry, we got confirmation on all this from Kara a little while ago. We're all good!

Best,
Chris

From: Beach, Christopher
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 2:58 PM
To: 'Byers, Dan' <DByers@USChamber.com>
Cc: Kunding, Kelly <kunding.kelly@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: GEI

Dan, adding Kelly because we just wanted to confirm some final logistics and make sure everything is buttoned up.

Kelly and the advance team will plan to be there around 10:15 tomorrow. The event is taking place at your H Street office, right? Just double checking that.

I believe you have Wheeler slated for an 11:30 start which is great. He will likely arrive about 5 – 10 minutes prior. He'll probably deliver remarks for about 15 – 20 minutes and then open it up for Q&A. That's still good with you all, right?

Thanks!
Chris

From: Byers, Dan [mailto:DByers@USChamber.com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: GEI

Hi Chris,

We are looking forward to it as well! Karen Harbert, GEI's President and CEO will be introducing AA Wheeler. Thanks.

Dan

From: Beach, Christopher [<mailto:beach.christopher@epa.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Byers, Dan
Subject: RE: GEI

Hi Dan, We're looking forward to the event tomorrow. Do you know who will be introducing AA Wheeler?

Thanks!
Chris

From: Byers, Dan [<mailto:DByers@USChamber.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov>
Cc: Riba, Kara <KRiba@USChamber.com>
Subject: RE: GEI

Hi Chris,

I may be traveling between meetings when we talk tomorrow morning. For ease of connecting, could we use my conference bridge?

Number: Ex. 6 Personal Privacy (PP)

Thanks!

Dan

From: Byers, Dan
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:39 PM
To: Beach, Christopher
Subject: Re: GEI

10 works. Look forward to chatting then!
Dan
202.463.5996

On Aug 30, 2018, at 4:15 PM, Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov> wrote:

Next Wednesday works great. How about in the morning around 10 or afternoon around 2 or 3?

From: Byers, Dan [<mailto:DByers@USChamber.com>]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: GEI

I'm pretty flexible but next Wednesday would be great if that works for you. I'm open all day. Could also do tomorrow or Tuesday afternoon.

Let me know.
Dan

From: Beach, Christopher [<mailto:beach.christopher@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Byers, Dan; Konkus, John
Subject: RE: GEI

Dan, great to meet you as well. It'd be great to chat briefly about a few things related to AAW's remarks. Should we set up a time next week after the long weekend? I also have time later this afternoon or tomorrow if you prefer. Whatever works best for you.

Best,
Chris

From: Byers, Dan [<mailto:DByers@USChamber.com>]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:09 PM
To: Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov>
Cc: Beach, Christopher <beach.christopher@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: GEI

Thanks John, and nice to meet you Christopher. We are delighted that Acting Administrator Wheeler will be presenting to our Leadership Council. I'll be happy to chat any time if you have questions about our event or Mr. Wheeler's presentation- just let me know. I've also cc'd Kara Riba who is handling planning and logistics of the event for us.

Dan

Dan Byers
Vice President, Policy
Institute for 21st Century Energy
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
1615 H Street NW
Washington, DC 20062

Office: 202-463-5996
Mobile: 202-255-8780
dbyers@uschamber.com
www.energyxxi.org

<image001.png>

From: Konkus, John [<mailto:konkus.john@epa.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Byers, Dan
Cc: Beach, Christopher
Subject: GEI

Dan: It was great to see you yesterday. Thanks for your time. I wanted to introduce you to Chris Beach. Chris, copied on this message, will be working with Acting Administrator Wheeler on his GEI presentation scheduled for next month.

Thank you very much!

John Konkus
Environmental Protection Agency
Deputy Associate Administrator for Public Affairs
Mobile: (202) 365-9250